From: SHD UTDW Suez-NA: NJ CS NoReply <Sueznjcsnoreply@suez.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:34 PM
To: Schenkewitz, Jacky
Subject: 100 14TH ST jc TARGET

I You don't often get email from sueznjcsnoreply@suez.com. Learn why this is important

Person =NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES) - Business Phone: (701) 499-0017

Account ID =6745440000 2 NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES), Commercial, $0.00, 6745440000
Current Balance $0.00

Premise =303, 100 14TH ST (F/L), JERSEY CITY, NJ, 07310

4 CRITICAL INFORMATION CENTER @

Filtered by Person ID 0560140000 , Premise ID 6745440207 , Account ID 6745440000

Important Message

CUSTOMER WITH LARGE 8" METER

Customized Customer Information

A
= Account D 6745440000

Control Central

Main | Account Information | Customer Information  Account Tree  Premise Tree  BillPayment Tree  Pay Plan Tree
4 Current Context

Person Z=NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES) - Business Phone: (701) 499-0017
Account ID =6745440000 2 NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES), Commercial, $0.00, 6745440000
Current Balance  $0.00
| Premise =303, 100 14TH ST (F/L), JERSEY CITY, NJ, 07310

4 CRITICAL INFORMATION CENTER ©
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Thank You,
Kerry

Customer Service Representative
Hackensack, NJ

SUEZ

65 DeVoe Place
Hackensack, NJ. 07601
Tel: 800-422-5987

@) suee

Please think twice before printing this email.


http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

Before printing a copy of this email, please consider the environment. This email and any attachments
are confidential and intended for the named recipient or entity to which it is addressed only. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, re-transmission, or conversion to
hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited.
Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard their content, emails are not secure and SUEZ cannot guarantee
that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect
of viruses or computer problems experienced. SUEZ reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks




Person =NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES) - Business Phone: (701) 499-0017

Account 1D 6745440000 2 NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES), Commercial, $0.00, 6745440000
Curtent Balance ~ $0.00
Premise =303, 100 14TH ST (F/L), JERSEY CITY, NJ, 07310

4 CRITICAL INFORMATION CENTER @

Fitered by Person ID 0560140000 , Premise ID 6745440207 , Account ID 6745440000

Important Message

4 Customized Customer Information

= Account D





Control Central

Wain [ Account information | Customer Information  Account Tree  Premise Tree  BillPayment Tree  Pay Plan Tree
4 Current Context

Person ENEWPORT/STH ST LTD. (TARGET STORES) - Business Phone: (701) 499-0017

Account 1D 6745440000 2 NEWPORT/18TH ST. LTD. (TARGET STORES), Commercial, $0.00, 6745440000
Curtent Balance 5000

Premise =303, 100 14TH ST (FIL), JERSEY CITY, NJ, 07310

4 CRITICAL INFORMATION CENTER ©
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